STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

1250 W Alder St » Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 ¢ (509) 575-2490

January 29, 2019

Allan Gebhard

Barr Engineering Company

4300 MarketPointe Drive, Suite 200
Minneapolis, MN 55435

RE: Comments on Revised Final Remedial Investigation Work Plan for Yakima Mill Site
(aka Boise Cascade Mill Site)

e Site Name: Boise Cascade Mill
o Site Address: 805 North 7™ Street, Yakima
e Facility/Site ID No.: 450
e Cleanup Site ID No.: 12095
Dear Allan Gebhard:

The Department of Ecology (Ecology) has reviewed the Revised Final Remedial Investigation
(RI) Work Plan for the Yakima Mill Site (aka Boise Cascade Mill Site) that was submitted to
Ecology on January 9, 2019. Ecology has no additional comments. As of today, please consider
the January 9, 2019 version to be the Final Remedial Investigation Work Plan for the Yakima
Mill Site.

We look forward to the start of RI fieldwork at this Site; please give Ecology at least a seven (7)
day notice before beginning RI fieldwork. Do not hesitate to contact me at 509-454-7840 or
Mary.Monahan@ecy.wa.gov if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,
Mary ahan
Site Manager

Toxics Cleanup Program
Central Regional Office

By certified mail: 7018 0360 0000 1740 9022



